
Page 1 of 2 

 

  
CIBOLA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

Christine Lowery        Ralph Lucero   Daniel Torrez 

Chair                1st Vice Chair       2nd Vice Chair  
   

    Martha Garcia    Robert Windhorst 

Commissioner    Commissioner  

 

 

Regular Commission Meeting 

Thursday, March 28th, 2024 

5:00 p.m. 

Cibola County Commission Chambers 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Prayer 

5. Approval of Agenda 

 

6. Public Comment 

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.  Speaker’s 

comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information. 

The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet 

efficient manner. 

 

7. Minutes 

a. 02.22.2024 Regular Commission Meeting 

b. 03.18.2024 Emergency Commission Meeting  

 

8. Reports 

a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director 

b. Dispatch-Mindy Cunningham-PSAP Manager 

 

9. Presentation 

a.  FY23 Audit-Beasley, Mitchell, and Company Certified Public Accountants  

 

10. New Business – Action May Be Taken   

a. Consideration of Resolution 2024-23 Approval and Acceptance of the FY 2022-23 Audit 

b. Consideration of Resolution 2024-22 Support of Cibola County Outdoor Recreation  

c. Consideration of Resolution 2024-17 FY24 Budget Adjustment #5  

d. Consideration of Resolution 2024-19 To Submit NMDOT Transportation Project Fund Application for 

County Road 1-Construction 

e. Consideration of Resolution 2024-20 To Submit NMDOT Transportation Project Fund Application for 

County Road 8 in Cubero-Planning and Design 



Page 2 of 2 

 

f. Consideration of Resolution 2024-21 FY24 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report 

g. Consideration of RFP#2024-003 Contract for Legal Services 

h. Consideration of Resolution 2024-24 Law Enforcement Retention Fund Use Policy 

i. Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000 

1. Wildland Fire Protection Uniforms and Equipment /Artesia Fire Equipment/Laguna Fire     

        Protection-$44,684.35  

11. Executive Session -1 item 
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, 

only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:   

 

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session: 

a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)  

1. State of New Mexico v. Lucy Tejeda-Hazardous Accumulation and Conditions-

Cibola Ordinance 2020-01.1(C) 

 

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8) 

 

c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2) 

 

d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;  
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session 

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In Motion For 

Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1. 

 

12. Announcements 

a. Cibola County Offices will be Closed, Friday, March 29, 2024, In Observation of the Easter Holiday.  

b. The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be on Thursday, April 25th, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.  

         

13. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to change up to 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting date and time as deemed necessary by the County Manager. To inquire about 
agenda changes, please contact the Grants/Project Manager, Judy Horacek, at 505.285.2557 or judy.horacek@co.cibola.nm.us  If you are an individual with a 
disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the County Manager at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. 

mailto:judy.horacek@co.cibola.nm.us


















\ Sb!**"**?-̂ ”*'«*£•

W * W M E X I C O **T. -i» ** •«

8a. Reports

  Budget and 
Finance Report

                   As of February 29, 2024



 We welcome your suggestions and want to hear you concerns;
 If you would like to make a public comment, please fill out the 

sign-up sheet located at the podium before meeting starts;
 If you have signed up for public comment, The Commission Chair 

will call your name during the Public Comment Section of the 
Agenda. 

 Please state your name for the record;
 Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes; 
 This is not a question & answer period. The Commission is not able 

to act on matters discussed; and
Thank-you! 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
PROCEDURES

Presenter
Presentation Notes
We welcome your suggestions and want to hear you concerns;If you would like to make a public comment, please fill out the sign-up sheet located at the podium before meeting starts;If you have signed up for public comment, The Commission Chair will call your name during the Public Comment Section of the Agenda. Please state your name for the record;Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes; This is not a question & answer period. The Commission is not able to act on matters discussed; and    Thank-you! 



Christine Lowery, Chair
Ralph Lucero, 1st Vice Chair
Daniel Torrez, 2nd Vice Chair
Martha Garcia, Commissioner
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Kate Fletcher, County Manager

Presenter
Presentation Notes
 Commission Meeting March 24, 2024



Finance
Report
As of February 29, 2023

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC-ND

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Finance Report Cover Page

https://www.finsmes.com/2018/08/how-channel-finance-can-facilitate-the-supply-chain.html
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/


• Finance Reports & Budgets located on finance department 
webpage.

• County is reconciled through February 29, 2024 for the Main 
Operating account and the Treasurer’s office is reconciled 
through February 29, 2023 for the Tax operating account. 

• NMFA Loan for El Morro VFD – Tender
• Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund – Federal 

Reporting completed
• Bond Reporting to the Securities and Exchange 

Commission complete

Presenter
Presentation Notes
 Cibola County UpdatesFinance Reports & Budgets located on finance department webpage located at https://www.cibolacountynm.com/departments/manager/finance_public_documents/index.php The County is reconciled through February 29, 2024, for the Main Operating account and the Treasurer’s office is reconciled through February 29, 2023 for the Tax operating account. NMFA Loan for El Morro VFD – The NMFA board is reviewing our loan today for a new Tender for the El Morro Volunteer Fire Department. This loan took a little longer than normal but was approved by the Commission in June of 2023.Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund – Federal Reporting was completed before our March 31 deadline, so we are complying.Bond Reporting to the Securities and Exchange Commission completed. Every year we need to report for transparency on how capable we are of paying our bond payments, which builds investor trust in our municipal securities.



Presenter
Presentation Notes
GRT TrackerHere is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through January of 2024. We have updated our graph to now include the county equalization distribution which is now also represented on the RP 500 reports (shows GRT distribution amounts) that the NM Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) create. The county Equalization was in the amount of $999,871 for FY24 and is solely dedicated to being used to pay our revenue bonds each year. Last month we experienced a significant drop in revenue from this distribution due to a legal ruling, but we have bounced back up to our projection in the yellow highlighted line. We will monitor our overall projection and will keep the manager and commission informed on how we do moving forward.The rest of the regular GRT is divided up below in the breakdown.Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line. The other lines represent the last 2 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend.Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center.The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated to our County Fire Protection Fund.Our County Share GRT is split into 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund. The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated dispatch fund.



Presenter
Presentation Notes
GRT Tracker – All EntitiesThis slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. You can see our GRT sustained growth has leveled off and is starting to trend down. We will monitor this closely and keep you informed as we must keep a balanced budget in respect to our expenditures, revenues, and transfers. Additionally, you can see, we have added the County Equalization distribution into this graph. To clarify, only counties (not municipalities) receive this GRT equalization distribution, and it is formula driven to assist smaller counties that don’t earn as much GRT as areas with higher populations. The tall spikes in the counties GRT represent this.The impact of the previously stated court ruling reduced our GRT distribution significantly, but we all have rebounded to near normal levels. Please note this graph doesn’t reflect the Small Cities Assistance the Village and City received in the amounts of $90,000 each for FY24 month of February.



Last Month
Current Taxes Delinquent Taxes

$1,124,410.15 $404,471.46

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Property Tax CollectionsOur property tax county portions are coming in strong per our projections. Our actuals as of January 31, 2024, remained the same for February 29, 2024, because we still need to make our entries for our February receipts. Our delinquent taxes are coming in strong, and we will continue to monitor this.



Active Funds
Beginning Cash Balance 

as of 7-1-2023 
Beginning Investments YTD Revenues YTD Transfers YTD Expenditures YTD Adjustments

Ending Cash & 
Investments

101 - INVESTMENT FUND $0.00 $5,436,019.96 $195,648.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,631,668.67 
401 - GENERAL FUND $8,562,611.58 $0.00 $4,550,418.50 ($1,538,680.53) ($6,015,825.53) ($2,721,393.91) $2,837,130.11 

402 - ROAD $152,649.28 $0.00 $1,023,337.15 $0.00 ($862,914.66) $4,242.96 $317,314.73 
403 - FARM & RANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,476.69 ($19,055.24) $0.00 ($15,578.55)

406 - INDIGENT $692,889.38 $0.00 $422,990.23 $0.00 ($685,505.59) $1,346.90 $431,720.92 
407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $255,329.45 $0.00 $167,142.00 ($55,416.00) ($150,920.99) ($50.00) $216,084.46 
408 - BLUEWATER VFD $89,784.17 $0.00 $111,727.00 ($25,251.00) ($44,391.94) ($420.00) $131,448.23 

409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $295,777.14 $0.00 $56,310.00 $55,416.00 ($123,889.81) $0.00 $283,613.33 
413 - LAGUNA EMS $5,674.63 $0.00 $11,147.00 $0.00 ($3,640.34) $0.00 $13,181.29 
415 - PINEHILL EMS $1,546.22 $0.00 $9,039.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,585.22 

416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $521,084.69 $0.00 $67,418.65 $0.00 ($10,122.35) ($259.34) $578,121.65 
418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $341,301.63 $0.00 $136,552.00 ($37,531.00) ($60,916.42) $0.00 $379,406.21 

419 - LAGUNA VFD $859,195.51 $0.00 $404,340.00 $0.00 ($171,103.76) $800.00 $1,093,231.75 
424 - CUBERO VFD $172,179.27 $0.00 $341,086.00 ($13,541.00) ($23,337.79) $0.00 $476,386.48 
425 - CUBERO EMS $2,249.64 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($387.64) $0.00 $6,862.00 

427 - EL MORRO VFD $195,363.40 $0.00 $327,393.00 $0.00 ($12,243.45) $0.00 $510,512.95 
428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $1,766.53 $0.00 $14,945.00 $0.00 ($6,663.53) $0.00 $10,048.00 

429-CIBOLA ADMIN EMS $0.85 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($3,419.86) $0.00 $1,580.99 
430 - LAGUNA VFD - VALENCIA STATION $0.00 $0.00 $105,553.00 $0.00 ($6,012.48) $0.00 $99,540.52 

435 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $194,548.33 $0.00 $846,534.95 ($4,000.00) ($1,101,802.45) $790.07 ($63,929.10)
438 - DWI GRANT $56,841.28 $0.00 $36,582.95 $0.00 ($27,768.61) $0.00 $65,655.62 

439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $143,059.42 $0.00 $179,356.00 $0.00 ($213,468.81) $0.00 $108,946.61 
475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $1,208,050.12 $0.00 $201,788.52 $0.00 ($6,029.61) $0.00 $1,403,809.03 
500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $97,714.69 $0.00 $24,876.00 $0.00 ($16,719.74) $450.00 $106,320.95 

569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $796,327.89 $0.00 ($64,740.63) ($33,751.23) $697,836.03 
570 - 2014B BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $1,634,356.96 $0.00 ($219,827.73) $0.00 $1,414,529.23 

575 - NMFA LOANS $0.00 $377,669.77 $12,566.51 $246,515.20 ($24,191.10) $0.00 $612,560.38 
604 - FIRE MARSHAL $76,707.40 $0.00 $176,722.24 ($12,970.00) ($54,935.15) $0.00 $185,524.49 

605 - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION $0.00 $0.00 $119,000.00 ($18,018.36) ($27,036.00) $0.00 $73,945.64 
606 - NMDOT LOCAL GOV. TRANS. GRANT $798,831.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($517,325.91) $0.00 $281,505.11 

607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT $144,034.31 $0.00 $1,553.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,587.61 
614 - DETENTION CENTER $0.00 $780,003.86 $5,693,032.10 $1,400,000.00 ($6,825,824.14) $1,473.59 $1,048,685.41 

616 - LERF $0.00 $0.00 $11,367.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,367.08 
620 - 1% REAPPRAISAL FUND $15,961.85 $0.00 $57,751.15 $0.00 ($14,823.00) $0.00 $58,890.00 

646 - LG ABATEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $768,286.22 $0.00 ($768,286.22) $0.00 $0.00 
647 - LATCF GRANT $3,151,902.50 $0.00 $3,151,902.50 $0.00 ($839,380.71) $0.00 $5,464,424.29 

648 - TPF COUNTY ROAD GRANTS FUND $1,505,488.13 $0.00 $1,187,500.00 $0.00 ($61,154.93) $0.00 $2,631,833.20 
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT $2,414,398.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,257,710.70) $4,833.50 $1,161,520.92 
651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $294,317.29 $0.00 ($53,156.51) $0.00 $241,160.78 

TOTALS= $21,956,940.54 $6,593,693.59 $23,148,868.90 ($0.00) ($20,294,533.33) ($2,741,937.46) $28,663,032.24 

Cibola County Operating Cash Recap - February 29, 2024

Recap

Presenter
Presentation Notes
February 29, 2024 – Monthly Finance Recap Here is our February 29, 2024, monthly financial report. As you can see, we are maintaining our investments and required reserves. We keep all our bond and state reserves in our investment fund, so we are not dipping into them. Our general fund is doing fine, and we are strong with operating cash to support our recurring expenditures. Please note we don’t receive our PILT until June and are projected to transfer back $1.5 million from our overages of revenue in our bond fund after payments in June.Our transfers equal zero, which is mandatory.The fund deficits in the Farm & Range is due to a timing in cash flows where we haven’t received the revenue yet and also this fund is also supplemented by the general fund when needed. We will address this fund next month when our 3rd quarter report is due to the state.The fund deficit for the E-911 fund was corrected last month but due to the shortfall of GRT from the legal ruling last month, E-911 dipped back into a deficit. This is the timing of revenue cash flows coming in so if there is a deficit next month when we have to report to the state we will need to loan from the general fund.This recap is developed using three reports:The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should be reconciled to your bank statements every month.The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our investments. This also reconciles to our bank statements.The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements. We have also addressed our last 2 audit findings.



Budget Adjustment #5 – Reso 2024-17
REVENUE

TYPE 
OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED

LOCAL 
(L) OR 
STATE 

(S)

DEPARTMENT TRANSFER (TO 
or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE

S DWI Distribution Expenditure 22300-3006-56020 439-060-437-00009 Office Equipment & Supplies $3,000.00 $15,000.00 $18,000.00 To purchase new computers

S BOE Revenue 11000-0001-46900 401-18-370-37065 Election MOU $46,000.00 $50,000.00 $96,000.00 New grant coming in before year end 

S BOE Expenditure 11000-2007-57040 401-003-405-01113 Primary Election MOU Expense $52,521.00 $50,000.00 $102,521.00 To spend grant on June 4 Primary

S Fire Marshal Revenue 20900-0001-46900 604-30-300-59101 Medical Direction (Milan) $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Did not budget Medical Direction revenue from 
Milan

S Road Revenue 20400-0001-47050 402-27-300-59100 SHD - CoOp Agreements $610,000.00 $597,716.00 $1,207,716.00 Increase for FY23 CoOp Agreements

S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-58090 402-014-416-00087 Road Construction & Maint. FY23 CoOp - SP $0.00 $91,578.00 $91,578.00 Special Prtojects CoOp

S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-58090 402-014-416-00120 Road Construction & Maint. FY23 CoOp - SB $0.00 $316,750.00 $316,750.00 School Bus route CoOp

S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-58090 402-014-416-00121 Road Construction & Maint. FY23 CoOp - CAP $0.00 $189,388.00 $189,388.00 County Aterial Preservation CoOp

S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-58090 402-014-416-00122 Road Construction & Maint. FY23 CoOp - Match $0.00 $199,300.00 $199,300.00 To pay for match

S LERF Revenue 21300-0001-47122 616-42-300-57500 State L.E.R.F. Allotment $0.00 $11,371.00 $11,371.00 New Funding Grant for Officer retention

S LERF Expenditure 21300-3001-52011 616-035-455-00068 Medicare 1.45% $0.00 $123.00 $123.00 Must pay for Medicare per law

S LERF Expenditure 21300-3001-51063 616-035-455-00151 Reversion of Funds to State $0.00 $2,818.00 $2,818.00 New Funding Grant for Officer retention

S LERF Expenditure 21300-3001-51063 616-035-455-00156 Retention Payments $0.00 $8,430.00 $8,430.00 New Funding Grant for Officer retention

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Budget Adjustment #5 – Reso 2024-17This is our budget adjustment schedule for BAR #5 Resolution 2024-17. DWI needs new computers per IT and has sufficient funding to make the purchase, so an increase is recommended. The Bureau of Elections has received a new grant per our MOU with the State Secretary’s office to be used in June for the primary election. We also need to increase the Fire Marshal’s revenue for medical direction from Milan as it was not budgeted. The road department has their FY23 Co-op’s fully executed and will need to be budgeted for. Finally, the Sheriff’s department has been awarded a new grant so this adjustment is to create a new fund called the Law Enforcement Retention Fund which will further be discussed at this meeting in resolution 2024-24.



 

ANSWER IS: B – 
1. Property Taxes are the largest revenue source in our GF. This year we 

are projected to receive $3,903,069. 
2. The second highest revenue source projected this fiscal year is our PILT 

in the amount of $2,000,000.
3.  Our General Fund dedicated GRT is projected to come in at $1,105,643.

What are the three largest revenue sources projected 
in the General Fund for our current fiscal year?
A.Property Taxes, Fees for services, & Gross Receipts Taxes (GRT)
B. Property Taxes, Federal Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT), & GRT
C.GRT, Small Counties Assistance, & PILT
D.Rental Fees, GRT, & PILT 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Monthly QuestionWhat are the three largest revenue sources projected in the General Fund for our current fiscal year?Property Taxes, Fees for services, & Gross Receipts Taxes (GRT)Property Taxes, Federal Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT), & GRTGRT, Small Counties Assistance, & PILTRental Fees, GRT, & PILT 	ANSWER IS: B – Property Taxes are the largest revenue source in our GF. This year we are projected to receive $3,903,069. The second highest revenue source projected this fiscal year is our PILT in the amount of $2,000,000. Our General Fund dedicated GRT is projected to come in at $1,105,643.



Christine Lowery, Chair
Ralph Lucero, 1st Vice Chair
Daniel Torrez, 2nd Vice Chair
Martha Garcia, Commissioner
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Kate Fletcher, County Manager

Presenter
Presentation Notes
 Commission Meeting March 24, 2024



Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report 

From July 1, 2023, through February 29, 2024, Finance Report 
       Commission Meeting March 28, 2024 

       Finance Report Cover Page 

       Cibola County Updates 

Finance Reports & Budgets located on finance department webpage located at 
https://www.cibolacountynm.com/departments/manager/finance_public_documents/index.php  

The County is reconciled through February 29, 2024, for the Main Operating account and the 
Treasurer’s office is reconciled through February 29, 2023 for the Tax operating account.  

NMFA Loan for El Morro VFD – The NMFA board is reviewing our loan today for a new Tender for the El 
Morro Volunteer Fire Department. This loan took a little longer than normal but was approved by the 
Commission in June of 2023. 

Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund – Federal Reporting was completed before our March 31 
deadline, so we are complying. 

Bond Reporting to the Securities and Exchange Commission completed. Every year we need to report 
for transparency on how capable we are of paying our bond payments, which builds investor trust in 
our municipal securities. 

GRT Tracker 

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through January 
of 2024. We have updated our graph to now include the county equalization distribution which is now 
also represented on the RP 500 reports (shows GRT distribution amounts) that the NM Taxation and 
Revenue Department (TRD) create. The county Equalization was in the amount of $999,871 for FY24 
and is solely dedicated to being used to pay our revenue bonds each year.  

Last month we experienced a significant drop in revenue from this distribution due to a legal ruling, but 
we have bounced back up to our projection in the yellow highlighted line. We will monitor our overall 
projection and will keep the manager and commission informed on how we do moving forward. 

The rest of the regular GRT is divided up below in the breakdown. 

Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line.  

The other lines represent the last 2 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend. 

Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance: 

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund. 

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority. 

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center. 

https://www.cibolacountynm.com/departments/manager/finance_public_documents/index.php


The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund. 

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated to our County Fire Protection Fund. 

Our County Share GRT is split into 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund.  

The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up 
of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold 
harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund. 

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated 
dispatch fund. 

GRT Tracker – All Entities 

This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. You can see our 
GRT sustained growth has leveled off and is starting to trend down. We will monitor this closely and 
keep you informed as we must keep a balanced budget in respect to our expenditures, revenues, and 
transfers.  

Additionally, you can see, we have added the County Equalization distribution into this graph. To clarify, 
only counties (not municipalities) receive this GRT equalization distribution, and it is formula driven to 
assist smaller counties that don’t earn as much GRT as areas with higher populations. The tall spikes in 
the counties GRT represent this. 

The impact of the previously stated court ruling reduced our GRT distribution significantly, but we all 
have rebounded to near normal levels. Please note this graph doesn’t reflect the Small Cities Assistance 
the Village and City received in the amounts of $90,000 each for FY24 month of February. 

Property Tax Collections 

Our property tax county portions are coming in strong per our projections. Our actuals as of January 31, 
2024, remained the same for February 29, 2024, because we still need to make our entries for our 
February receipts. Our delinquent taxes are coming in strong, and we will continue to monitor this. 

February 29, 2024 – Monthly Finance Recap  

Here is our February 29, 2024, monthly financial report. As you can see, we are maintaining our 
investments and required reserves. We keep all our bond and state reserves in our investment fund, so 
we are not dipping into them. Our general fund is doing fine, and we are strong with operating cash to 
support our recurring expenditures. Please note we don’t receive our PILT until June and are projected 
to transfer back $1.5 million from our overages of revenue in our bond fund after payments in June. 

Our transfers equal zero, which is mandatory. 

The fund deficits in the Farm & Range is due to a timing in cash flows where we haven’t received the 
revenue yet and also this fund is also supplemented by the general fund when needed. We will address 
this fund next month when our 3rd quarter report is due to the state. 

The fund deficit for the E-911 fund was corrected last month but due to the shortfall of GRT from the 
legal ruling last month, E-911 dipped back into a deficit. This is the timing of revenue cash flows coming 



in so if there is a deficit next month when we have to report to the state we will need to loan from the 
general fund. 

This recap is developed using three reports: 

The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should be 
reconciled to your bank statements every month. 

The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity. 

The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our 
investments. This also reconciles to our bank statements. 

The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements. 
We have also addressed our last 2 audit findings. 

Budget Adjustment #5 – Reso 2024-17 

This is our budget adjustment schedule for BAR #5 Resolution 2024-17. DWI needs new computers per 
IT and has sufficient funding to make the purchase, so an increase is recommended. The Bureau of 
Elections has received a new grant per our MOU with the State Secretary’s office to be used in June for 
the primary election. We also need to increase the Fire Marshal’s revenue for medical direction from 
Milan as it was not budgeted. The road department has their FY23 Co-op’s fully executed and will need 
to be budgeted for. Finally, the Sheriff’s department has been awarded a new grant so this adjustment 
is to create a new fund called the Law Enforcement Retention Fund which will further be discussed at 
this meeting in resolution 2024-24. 

Monthly Question 

What are the three largest revenue sources projected in the General Fund for our current fiscal year? 

A. Property Taxes, Fees for services, & Gross Receipts Taxes (GRT) 
B. Property Taxes, Federal Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT), & GRT 
C. GRT, Small Counties Assistance, & PILT 
D. Rental Fees, GRT, & PILT  

 ANSWER IS: B –  

1. Property Taxes are the largest revenue source in our GF. This year we are projected to 
receive $3,903,069.  

2. The second highest revenue source projected this fiscal year is our PILT in the amount of 
$2,000,000. 

3.  Our General Fund dedicated GRT is projected to come in at $1,105,643. 

The End – Questions from governing body 

  

 



•St,

: J. i

8b. 
W f f

R
i W M E X I C O

e
I

p
S * T. * $» 

o
8 4 

rts
V

Dispatch Report

CRCC Highlights



CIBOLA REGIONAL 
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 

(CRCC)

CIBOLA REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 

(CRCC)



CRCC 

• THE GOLDEN LIGHT THAT CONNECTS OUR COMMUNITY TO 

PUBLIC SERVICE PERSONNEL. WHETHER IT BE LAW 

ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTERS, EMT’S OR ALL OF THE ABOVE. 

WE LOOK TO THE FUTURE WITH THE EXCPECTATION TO 

ACHIEVE AND MAINTAIN THE HIGHEST LEVEL OF PUBLIC 

SAFETY FOR OUR HOME AND ITS RESIDENCTS AND TO BE 

RECOGNIZED BY ALL AS A TRUSTWORTHY, CREDIBLE, AND 

DEPENDABLE ENTITY. WE ARE CIBOLA REGIONAL.



THE POWER OF 
COMMUNICATION

C – COMMUNITY ORIENTED

I - INTEGROUS

B - BONAFIDE

O – OPERATIVE

L - LASTING

A - ACCURATE



WORKING AS A 
TEAM!

CONFIDENCE-BUILDING -  STRATEGIES

CRCC EMPLOYEES ENGAGE IN DAILY 

COMMUNICATIONS WITH UPPER MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-WORKERS AND HAVE CONFIDENCE IN THEIR JOB 

PERFORMANCES! ☺



MORAL BOOSTERS 

• PERA 

• RAISES

• INSURANCE

• UPGRADED EQUIPMENT

• NEW FACILITY



OUR MISSION

• TO PROTECT AND SUPPORT OUR UNITS WHO ARE OUT IN THE FIELD.

• HAVING INITIATIVE IN OUR WORKPLACE AND TO USE OUR RESCOURCES, 
INCLUDING THE KNOWLEDGE OF OUR FELLOW TEAM MEMBERS.

• BEING PROMPT WHEN TAKING AND TRANSFERING INFORMATION FROM 
OUR CALLERS TO THE APPROPIATE AGENCY AND/OR RESPONDER UNITS.

• ALWAYS HAVING A SENSE OF ACCOUNTABILITY AND PRIDE IN OUR 
WORK ON A DAY TO DAY BASIS.

• BEING COURTEOUS TO RESPONDERS AND CALLERS, EVEN WHEN THE 
SITUATIONS AND STRESSORS ARE PARAMOUNT.

• BEING PROFESSIONAL AND COMPASSIONATE ALL THE WHILE TAKING 
COMMAND TO THE BEST OF OUR ABILITIES

• HOPING FOR THE BEST WHILE BEING PREPARED FOR THE WORST.



CALL STATS

CRCC TAKES A MULTITUDE OF 

CALLS PER YEAR.

TOTAL INCOMING CALLS = 

55,036

OUTBOUND = 32,874

Call Type
Jan 1 2023 –

 Jan 1 2024
Actual

911 CALLS 16,918

ABANDONED 

911
637

TOTAL 911 16,281

ADMIN CALLS 38,118

OUTBOUND 

CALLS
32,874

















 

10c. New Business 
 
Resolution 24-17 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FY24 Budget Adjustment # 5 
 









































Cibola County Road 5-Water Canyon Road

GPS LOCATION 35.085035, -107.521461






























































	BAR #5 Reso 2024-17.pdf
	Resolution No. 2024-17 BAR #5
	Fiscal Year 2024
	WHEREAS,  the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the County’s budge...
	PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the 28th day of March, 2024.
	THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

	BAR #5 Resolution Report 2024-17A BAR Worksheet 3-26-2024.pdf
	BAR 5


	10e. GPS LOCATION OF CR-8 WATER CANYON ROAD.pdf
	Slide 1

	8a. 2-29-2024 Manager  Finance Report.pdf
	Public Comment Procedures
	Cibola County �Commission Meeting
	Slide Number 3
	Finance Updates
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Monthly Question
	Cibola County �Commission Meeting

	8b. Dispatch Commission Presentation.pdf
	CIBOLA REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (CRCC)  
	Crcc 
	THE POWER OF COMMUNICATION
	WORKING AS A TEAM!
	MORAL BOOSTERS 
	OUR MISSION
	CALL STATS


